
The Cascades West COG facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities.  If you will need any special 
accommodations to attend the meeting contact Ashlyn Muzechenko at least 24 hours prior to the meeting.  She can 

be reached at amuzechenko@ocwcog.org. 

Cascades West Area Commission on Transportation 
Executive Committee Meeting 

Thursday, October 12, 2023 
4:00 pm – 4:30 pm 

VIRTUAL MEETING 
Via Teams by clicking HERE 
Meeting ID: 284 848 555 074 

Passcode: CeJg8W 
Mobile One Click Number 

+1 872 242 8088
Phone Conference ID: 804 615 299# 

Contact: Nick Meltzer, nmeltzer@ocwcog.org 

AGENDA 

1. 4:00 Welcome Chair, 
Commissioner 

Claire Hall 

2. 4:05 Approve Minutes of August 10, 2023, Meeting (Attachment A)

ACTION: Approval of meeting minutes 

Chair 

3. 4:10 CWACT Work Plan (Attachment B)
Discuss the CWACT Work Plan 

ACTION: Move to Full CWACT  

Savannah 
Crawford/Nick 

Meltzer 

4. 4:15 CWACT Priority Project Map
Review the CWACT Priority Project Interactive Map. 

Meltzer 

5. 4:20 October 26, 2023, CWACT Full Commission Agenda (Attachment
C) 

ACTION: Approval of Agenda Topics 

Meltzer 

6. 4:25 Other Business
• Tour moved to Spring 2024 – Benton County Kalapuya

Building, and Philomath Streetscape Project
• Schedule November/December Executive and Full Board

Meeting
• Aviation Committee Nominee – ideas.

Meltzer 

7. 4:30 Adjournment Chair 

The next CWACT Executive Committee Meeting is tentatively scheduled for Thursday, 
November 30, from 4:00pm – 5:00pm.  

1

https://ocwcog.sharepoint.com/sites/Transpo/Shared%20Documents/CWACT/amuzechenko@ocwcog.org.
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MTJiNDBjMWYtM2EwNC00YWE2LThjY2UtOTAwNzM3NGY0NzY4%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22cf8f0bab-b5d5-47ad-9a03-39ec05c04fbc%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224e297dfb-957b-48f2-8e72-8881c7f18bc0%22%7d
tel:+18722428088,,804615299
https://ocwcog.sharepoint.com/sites/Transpo/Shared%20Documents/CWACT/nmeltzer@ocwcog.org


CWACT EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
Thursday, August 10, 2023 

4:00 pm to 4:30 pm 
Microsoft Teams Remote Connection 

DRAFT MINUTES 

Members Jurisdiction Attended 
Matt Lehman Benton County No 
Pat Malone Benton County Yes 
Betty Kamikawa Lincoln County Yes 
Claire Hall Lincoln County No 
Jackie Montague Linn County Yes 
Roger Nyquist Linn County No 
Savannah Crawford ODOT Yes 
Alternates Jurisdiction Attended 
James Feldmann ODOT No 

Guests: There were no guests present 
Staff: Transportation Program Manager Nick Meltzer, Operations Supervisor Emma Chavez Sosa, CED Planner Justin Peterson and 
CED Administrative Assistant Ashlyn Muzechenko 

TOPIC DISCUSSION DECISION / CONCLUSION 
1. Welcome The meeting was called to order at 4:02 pm by Commissioner Pat 

Malone 

Jackie Montague provided an introduction as this is her first CWACT 
Executive Committee Meeting.  

The rest of the group introduced themselves to the new members. 

Councilor Betty Kamikawa noted that she will be moving, and this will 
be her last CWACT meeting.  

The meeting was called to 
order at 4:02 pm by 
Commissioner Pat Malone 

2. Approve Minutes of June  Councilor Betty Kamikawa moved to approve the CWACT Executive Councilor Betty 

2

Attachment A



08, 2023 
     (Attachment A) 
 
Action: Approval of 
meeting minutes 

Committee Minutes from the June 08, 2023, meeting. ODOT Staff 
Savannah Crawford seconded. The motion passed unanimously.  

Kamikawa moved to 
approve the CWACT 
Executive Committee 
Minutes from the June 08, 
2023, meeting. Savannah 
Crawford seconded. The 
motion passed 
unanimously. 

3. August Meeting 
Cancelation  

Staff Nick Meltzer noted that staff would like to propose the 
cancelation of the August CWACT Full Commission meeting due to a 
very light agenda.  
 
The group agreed to cancel the august meeting.  

The CWACT Executive 
Committee members in 
attendance agreed to 
cancel the August Full 
Commission Meeting.  

4. Beverly Beach Letter of 
Support 
(Attachment B) 
 

Action: Discussion and 
Decision  

Meltzer shared that ODOT is applying for a Promoting Resilient 
Operations for Transformative, Efficient, and Cost-saving 
Transportation Program (PROTECT)grant and has requested a letter 
of support from CWACT. 
 
Savannah Crawford shared that this is a planning grant, and does not 
include construction funding. This grant will hopefully get $5 million to 
help ODOT get through the Goal 18 process.  
 
Crawford provided background on this process and also on the grant 
for the construction project.  
 
Meltzer added that the deadline for the grant is August 18th, and the 
CWACT Executive Committee states in its bylaws that it can speak for 
the Full Commission if needed.  
 
Councilor Jackie Montague asked if this was the first time a letter of 
support had been sent. Meltzer noted that he believes this was the first 
time CWACT has done one historically for ODOT.  
 
Commissioner Malone shared that this is an important task to provide 
local support to our members and their jurisdictions.  
 

Councilor Betty 
Kamikawa moved to 
approve the letter of 
support for the PROTECT 
Grant. Councilor Jackie 
Montague seconded. The 
motion carries. 

3



Crawford shared that moving forward ODOT will be asking CWACT for 
letters of support for other federal grants in the future. 
Councilor Betty Kamikawa moved to approve the letter of support for 
the PROTECT Grant. Councilor Jackie Montague seconded. The 
motion carries.  

5. Introduction of Additional 
CWACT Staff 

 
Action: Informational  

Staff Justin Peterson provided his introduction to the CWACT 
Executive Committee Members.  
 
Peterson will be assisting CWACT in the place of former staff 
Stephanie Nappa as the Lead Planner.  
 

CWACT Staff Justin 
Peterson will be assisting 
CWACT in the place of 
former staff Stephanie 
Nappa as the Lead 
Planner.  
 

6. Other Business: 
• October 26th Meeting 

– Benton County 
Kalapuya Building 

• Schedule 
November/December 
Meeting  

The next CWACT Full Commission Meeting will be at the Benton 
County Kalapuya Building. This will also include a tour of Philomath 
Boulevard.  

Meltzer noted that the November and December meetings can be 
rescheduled during CWACT in October. 

Emma Chavez-Sosa shared that in the past the meetings were moved 
up a week or so both for Executive and Full Commission. The group 
agreed to tentatively plan on that.   

 

7. Adjournment The next CWACT Executive Committee Meeting is scheduled for 
Thursday, October 12, 2023. 

The meeting was 
adjourned at 4:24 pm by 
Commissioner Pat Malone 

 

4



September 2023 

Dra� Work Plan 

Cascades West Area Commission on Transporta�on 

2023-2025 

Introduc�on 

Area Commissions on Transporta�on (ACTs) offer venues to discuss regional transporta�on issues and 
provide input to the Oregon Transporta�on Commission (OTC) to inform their decisions. Per the OTC ACT 
Policy on Forma�on and Opera�on, each ACT is expected to prepare a two-year Work Plan that iden�fies 
their areas of interest and priori�es. Doing so is intended to help focus the work of each ACT and clarify 
how the group will engage and inform regional and statewide issues. The Work Plan is pre-populated 
with statewide items that the OTC and ODOT have iden�fied will benefit from ACT engagement. Within 
this Work Plan the ACT should iden�fy the topics to be covered over the next two years, recognizing 
things that will arise that will require ACT aten�on that are not yet an�cipated. Any iden�fied topic 
should have a transporta�on nexus and be tailored to the ACTs ability to contribute or influence.  

The Cascades West Area Commission on Transporta�on (CWACT) received its charter (Appendix 1) from 
the Oregon Transporta�on Commission in October 1998. For nearly a decade prior to this date the 
Transporta�on Advisory Commitee of Oregon Cascades West Council of Governments (OCWCOG) 
served in many respects as an Area Commission on Transporta�on, providing a forum for regional 
transporta�on dialogue, coordina�on, and decision-making. The CWACT con�nues to operate as a 
standing commission of the Oregon Cascades West Council of Governments, wherein the OCWCOG 
Board of Directors appoints CWACT members annually.  

The Cascades West Area Commission on Transporta�on operates under the following mission statement: 

The concerns of the Cascades West Area Commission on Transportation (CWACT) shall include 
issues that affect the regional transportation system and its links to areas beyond the region. The 
Commission recognizes that developing and improving the transportation system is a long-term 
process. Therefore, CWACT strives to build and sustain the consensus and support for project 
priorities, plans and policies that benefit the region’s transportation system.  

This work plan summarizes the approach of the CWACT to advance its mission over the work plan 
period.  

ACT Chair & Co-Chair 

Claire Hall, Chair 
Roger Nyquist, Vice-Chair 

5

Attachment B

https://www.oregon.gov/odot/Get-Involved/ACT/OTC_ACTpolicy.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/odot/Get-Involved/ACT/OTC_ACTpolicy.pdf


 

Membership and Organiza�on  

Each public jurisdic�on within the three coun�es is eligible to par�cipate as a CWACT member. The 
current vo�ng membership includes up to twenty ci�es, three coun�es, two port districts, an intermodal 
facility, and the Confederated Tribes of Siletz Indians. Representa�ves of jurisdic�ons are elected officials 
and alternates may be local jurisdic�on staff members. Addi�onally, each county can appoint two private 
sector members and the current representa�ves have substan�al backgrounds in private business, 
transit, bike/ped, rail, freight, and ports. The ODOT Area Manager also serves as a vo�ng member. Any 
transit or transporta�on district within the three coun�es can appoint a vo�ng member as well.  

Ex officio (non-vo�ng) members include all state legislators that represent por�ons of the three coun�es, 
the Oregon Coastal Zone Management Associa�on, a staff member of the Corvallis Area Metropolitan 
Planning Organiza�on, a staff member of the Albany Area Metropolitan Planning Organiza�on and the 
Chairs of the Cascades West Senior Services Advisory Council and the Cascades West Disability Services 
Council. Addi�onally, a member of the Mid-Willamete Valley ACT (MWACT) serves as an ex-officio 
member, and a CWACT member serves as an ex-officio member of MWACT.  

The organiza�onal structure is outlined in the atached Bylaws that were adopted in April 1999, and 
amended in 2001, January 2005, and April 2023. CWACT jurisdic�ons believe its current membership 
broadly and accurately represent the integrated transporta�on interests in the three-county area. Refer 
to Appendix 2 for a list of full commitee members and their affilia�on. 

CWACT has a writen protocol with the Albany Area Metropolitan Planning Organiza�on (MPO) and the 
Corvallis Area MPO to ensure coordinated efforts.  

Public Involvement  

CWACT members encourage and support stakeholder par�cipa�on and public involvement in regional 
transporta�on items. As indicated in its Bylaws, CWACT encourages and supports public involvement by 
implemen�ng the methods outlined in the atached Policy on Forma�on and Opera�on of Area 
Commissions on Transporta�on, adopted by the Oregon Transporta�on Commission on June 13, 2003. 
The Cascades West Area Commission on Transporta�on uses videoconferencing technology for its 
bimonthly mee�ngs. The videoconference connects members at the OCWCOG office in Albany with 
members atending at the Toledo office of OCWCOG. With the large size of the CWACT region 
videoconferencing allows the public to be involved in mee�ngs without the need to travel long distances. 

Refer to Appendix 3 for more details on the public involvement process. 

Interest Areas and Priori�es 

Appendix 4 provides a regional list of prior interest areas gathered during a Technical Advisory 
Commitee Brainstorm on June 15th, 2021. These may be summarized as shown below along with the 
associated two-year goals.  

 

6



 

CWACT Interest Areas and Priori�es: 

• Bring funding and aten�on to Cascades West Region to improve the transporta�on system and 
benefit our members (Goals 1, 3 and 4) 

• Emphasize priority corridors to improve safety between key des�na�ons (Goals 1-4) 
• Emphasize regional transit connec�ons and work to connect major des�na�ons (Large 

Employers, airports, transit centers, etc.)  in the Cascades West region with frequent and reliable 
service (Goals 1-4) 

• Emphasize regional mul�-modal network connec�ons and work to connect major des�na�ons in 
the Cascade West Region with safe off-street op�ons (Goals 1-4) 

• Address growing popularity of the coast as a des�na�on and the subsequent transporta�on 
challenges it brings including conges�on and evacua�on planning (Goals 1 and 4) 

• Improve coordina�on between the ACT and DLCD. Land use and transporta�on are 
interconnected, and beter coordina�on is needed (Goals 1 and 4) 

Two-Year Goals and Ini�a�ves 

Goals relate to the ACT priori�es ar�culated above and have related outcomes. 

Goal 1:  Have more influence over ODOT project selec�on in the Cascades West Region 

Goal 2:  Develop a regional project priority list 

Goal 3:  Reinforce Oregon Transporta�on Commission feedback loop when CWACT input is requested 

Goal 4:  Leverage IIJA funding opportuni�es and other funding sources to complete and support local 
efforts to apply for regional priority projects 

 
Mee�ng Topic Plan 

CWACT expects to cover and discuss the following statewide topics: 

• STIP funding 
o 2024-2027 current projects 
o 2027-2030 STIP development: This phase will focus on introducing the public to the STIP 

and the funding constraints for the 2027-2030 STIP.  ODOT seeking ACT input on funding 
priori�es. August-October 2023: This phase will focus on seeking input on the funding 
scenarios. 

• Grant opportuni�es 
o Federal 

 Infrastructure Investment & Jobs Act 
 Federal Lands Access Program 

o State 
 Connect Oregon (likely early or mid-2024) 
 Great Streets Program 

7



 

 Oregon Community Paths 
 Safe Routes to School Grants  
 Statewide Transporta�on Improvement Fund 

• Policy & planning updates 
o Oregon Highway Plan (ACT engagement in this plan update to begin in 2024) 
o Rail Plan (ACT engagement in this plan update in 2024) 
o Transporta�on Safety Ac�on Plan (ACT engagement in this plan update in 2024) 
o Climate Friendly & Equitable Communi�es Rulemaking 

• Issues of statewide interest (e.g., revenue and funding discussions) 
• Iden�fy regional funding needs and priori�es 

o See ACT Priori�es topic above 
• Equity and transporta�on 

o Engage diverse voices 
o Consider equity in transporta�on plans, projects, and processes 

• Emerging Issues 
o Vehicle electrifica�on, micro-mobility, etc. 

 

Calendar Plan 

Mee�ng Scheduled Possible 

Holiday 2023 • STIP Funding Priori�es 
• Regional Funding needs 

and priori�es  
 

• CWACT Region 
Construc�on Update 

February 2024 • Member Orienta�on 
• Membership Updates 
• Diversity, Equity, and 

Inclusion Training 
• Avia�on Grant   

• Policy and Planning 
Updates – high level 
introduc�on 

• Regional Funding needs 
and Priori�es – cont. 

April 2024 • Grant Opportuni�es  
• Connect Oregon 
• Oregon Highway Plan 
• Rail Plan 
• Transporta�on Safety 

Ac�on Plan 

• Regional Funding needs 
and Priori�es – cont. 

• Diversity, Equity, and 
Inclusion Training 

June 2024 • Revenue and Funding 
Discussions 

• Membership Updates 

• Emerging Issues – 
Micro-mobility 

August 2024  
(Op�onal summer recess) 

n/a n/a 

October 2024 • Climate Friendly & 
Equitable Communi�es 
Rulemaking 

• Equity and 
Transporta�on 

• Grant Opportuni�es 

8



 

Mee�ng Scheduled Possible 

 

Holiday 2024 • Regional funding needs 
and priori�es  

• Emerging Issues – EVs 
• CWACT Region 

Construc�on Update 
February 2025 • Member Orienta�on 

• Membership Updates 
• Grant Opportuni�es  

• Climate Friendly & 
Equitable Communi�es 
Rulemaking - CFAs 

April 2025  
 

• Transporta�on Plans 
Updates (as needed) 

• Regional Funding Needs 
and Priori�es 

June 2025 • Revenue and Funding 
Discussions 

• ODOT Tolling Program 
Update  

August 2025  
(Op�onal summer recess) 

• n/a • n/a 

October 2025 • Climate Friendly & 
Equitable Communi�es 
Rulemaking 
 

• Equity and 
Transporta�on 

• Grant Opportuni�es 

 

 

  

9



 

Appendices 

Appendix 1: Charter Letter 

 

 

  

10



 

Appendix 2: List of Members and Representa�on 

 

 

11



 

Appendix 3: Public Involvement 

 
Public Involvement  
ACT mee�ngs will comply with the mee�ngs of the Oregon Public Mee�ngs Laws, ORS 192.610 to 
192.690. “Mee�ng” means the convening of a governing body of a public body for which a quorum is 
required to make a decision or deliberate toward a decision on any mater.” ORS 192.610(5). Mee�ngs 
include informa�on-gathering sessions, working lunches and electronic mee�ngs. All ACT mee�ngs will 
be open to public atendance and any members of the public may atend any mee�ng of the ACT.  
 
A. MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS FOR REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETINGS  
 
The Act will conduct all mee�ngs in accordance with the following minimum requirements and will strive 
to meet the preferred standards. The regular mee�ng requirements will be supplemented with the 
methods found in Table 1 if the mee�ng falls into the following addi�onal categories:  
Developing project priori�es for Dra� STIP using approved criteria.  
Dra� STIP public hearing.  
Special mee�ngs.  
Electronic mee�ngs.  
 
Mee�ng No�ce  
• Advance no�ce to interested persons and stakeholder groups on ACT mailing list and to new media 
which have requested no�ce.  
• No�ces must include �me, place, agenda (principal subjects) and name of person and telephone 
number (including TTY number) at the public body to contact to make a request for an interpreter for 
the hearing impaired or for other communica�on aids.  
• A good faith effort must be made to provide an interpreter for hearing-impaired persons on receipt of 
proper no�ce. ORS 192.630(5).  
 
Mee�ng Materials  
• For decision items, distribute informa�on to everyone in atendance at the mee�ng.  
• Provide �me on the agenda for general public comment.  
 
Mee�ng Schedule  
• If regularly scheduled mee�ngs are not possible, the minimum standard is to provide extra public 
no�fica�on by following the Preferred method of mee�ng no�fica�on.  
 
Mee�ng Loca�on  
• Meets accessibility requirements of the Americans with Disabili�es Act (ADA).  
• No mee�ng may be held in buildings where discrimina�on (race, sex, age, na�onal origin, color, creed, 
disability) is prac�ced. ORS 192.630(3).  
• Generally held within the geographic boundaries of the ACT’s jurisdic�on. Training sessions may be 
held anywhere.  
• Contains adequate sea�ng facili�es to encourage atendance by the general public.  
 
Mee�ng Minutes – Minutes shall be prepared for all ACT mee�ngs. Minutes must include at least:  
• Members present.  
• All mo�ons, proposals and resolu�ons proposals, and their disposi�ons.  

12



 

• Results of all votes/decisions. Secret ballots prohibited.  
• Substance of all discussion.  
• Reference of all documents discussed (confiden�ality of records exempt from disclosure may be 
protected).  
• A�er each ACT mee�ng the ACT shall prepare and distribute the minutes prior to the next ACT  
mee�ng. • As appropriate to the Area, mee�ng minutes shall be provided in languages other than 
English.7  
• Minutes must be preserved for a reasonable �me.  
 
B. PREFERRED STANDARD FOR REGULAR MEETINGS  
 
In addi�on to the minimum requirements, the preferred standard for regular mee�ngs includes,  
Mee�ng No�ce  
• One-week advance no�ce.  
• No�ces posted at local public ins�tu�ons (city hall, library, community center, etc.).  
• No�ces posted on ACT website, along with links to mee�ng agendas, past mee�ng minutes, technical 
materials and documenta�on.  
 
Mee�ng Materials  
• Provide an advance agenda one week prior to the mee�ng, either on the ACT website or through the 
mail.  
• For decision items, provide technical materials and suppor�ng documenta�on one week prior to the 
ACT mee�ng. Materials can be distributed through the ACT website and/or through the mail.  
• Provide copies of all correspondence received prior to the mee�ng to the ACT members and the public 
atending the mee�ng.  
 
Mee�ng Schedule  
• Regular schedule (e.g., mee�ngs at 1:00 p.m. on the last Thursday of each month).  
 
Mee�ng Loca�on  
• Easily accessible by public transporta�on.  
 
Mee�ng Minutes  
• Post minutes from the mee�ng on the ACT website.  
 
C. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS  
 
The responsibili�es of the ACT do not include work permited in an execu�ve session (ORS 192.660).  
D. CONTROL OF MEETINGS  
• The presiding officer has inherent authority to keep order at mee�ngs – can “reasonably” regulate the 
use of cameras and tape recorders.  
• No smoking is permited at any mee�ng of the ACT.  
 
E. ROLES AND RESPONSBILITIES  
 
Roles and responsibili�es of par�es engaged in public involvement ac�vi�es on behalf of ACT will be 
designated in the joint agreement iden�fied in Sec�on V.B., Staffing and Financial Support.  
F. PUBLIC COMMENT  

13



 

 
The public shall be provided opportuni�es to speak to the merits of the proposals before the ACT and to 
forward their own proposals. Public commentary may be taken at any �me during the ACT mee�ng. 
Copies of all correspondence received prior to the mee�ng she be available for ACT members and the 
public at the mee�ng. The ACT public involvement process shall demonstrate explicit considera�on and 
response to public input during the planning and program development process.  

14



 

Type of Mee�ng  Mee�ng No�ce  Mee�ng Materials  Mee�ng Schedule  Mee�ng 
Loca�on  

Minimum  Preferred  Minimum  Preferred  Minimum  Preferred  Minimum  Preferred  
Developing 
Project 
Priori�es for 
Dra� STIP 
Using 
Approved 
Criteria  

- Same as 
Regular 
Mee�ngs  

- Same as 
Regular 
Mee�ngs  
plus  
- Paid 
Adver�sing  

- Same as 
Regular 
Mee�ngs  

- Same as 
Regular 
Mee�ngs  

- Same as 
Regular 
Mee�ngs  

- Same as 
Regular 
Mee�ngs  

- Same as 
Regular 
Mee�ngs  

- Same as 
Regular 
Mee�ngs  
plus  
- In 
establishing 
outreach 
ac�vi�es for 
specific 
projects or 
topics consider 
loca�ons that 
would be 
frequented by 
that 
community 
(e.g., social 
service 
organiza�ons, 
schools).  

Dra� STIP 
Public Hearing  

- Same as 
Regular 
Mee�ngs  
plus  
- Paid 
Adver�sing  

- Same as 
Regular 
Mee�ngs  

- Same as 
Regular 
Mee�ngs  

- Same as 
Regular 
Mee�ngs  

- Same as 
Regular 
Mee�ngs  

- Same as 
Regular 
Mee�ngs  

- Same as 
Regular 
Mee�ngs  

Same as 
Developing 
Project 
Priori�es for 
Dra� STIP 
Using 
Approved 
Criteria  

Special 
Mee�ngs  

- Same as 
Regular 
Mee�ngs  

- Same as 
Regular 
Mee�ngs  

- Same as 
Regular 
Mee�ngs  

- Same as 
Regular 
Mee�ngs  

- Same as 
Regular 
Mee�ngs  

- Same as 
Regular 
Mee�ngs  

- Same as 
Regular 
Mee�ngs  

- Same as 
Regular 
Mee�ngs  

15



 

plus  
- Minimum 24 
hours’ No�ce  

Electronic 
Requirements 
apply to all 
mee�ngs by 
electronic 
means (e.g., 
personal 
computers)  

- Same as 
Minimum for 
mee�ng type 
listed above. 
All procedural 
and formal 
requirements 
apply 
(minutes, 
no�ces, etc.). 
ORS 192.670.  

- Same as 
Preferred for 
appropriate 
mee�ng type 
listed above.  

- Same as 
Regular 
Mee�ngs  

- Same as 
Regular 
Mee�ngs  

- Same as 
Regular 
Mee�ngs  

- Same as 
Regular 
Mee�ngs  

- Same as 
Regular 
Mee�ngs  
plus  
- Room with 
“listening” 
device  

- Same as 
Regular 
Mee�ngs  

16



 

Appendix 4: Regional Projects List from TAC Brainstorm on June 6th, 2021 

 

 

17



______________________________________________________________________________ 

The Cascades West COG facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. If you need accommodations, please 
contact Ashlyn Muzechenko at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at amuzechenko@ocwcog.org

CWACT Full Commission Meeting 
Thursday, October 26, 2023 

5:00 pm - 7:00 pm     

HYBRID MEETING: IN-PERSON AT BENTON COUNTY KALAPUYA BUILDING: 

HYBRID MEETING: WITH TEAMS VIDEO/CALL IN AVAILABLE 
Kalapuya Building; Kalapuya Homles & Shipley Public Meeting Room 

4500 SW Research Way, Corvallis OR 97333 

VIA TEAMS VIDEO/CALL-IN AVIALABLE 
 Teams Link by clicking HERE  

Meeting ID: 286 971 423 600 
Passcode: zFJPaU 

Mobile One Click Number 
+1 872 242 8088

Phone Conference ID: 374 742 856# 
Contact: Justin Peterson; jpeterson@ocwcog.org 

AGENDA 

1) 5:00 Welcome and Agenda Review
Welcome to Benton County! 

Chair, 
Commissioner 

Claire Hall 

2) 5:05 Public Comments
This time is reserved for members of the public to comment on 
issues related to the CWACT’s activities.  

Chair 

3) 5:10 Approve Minutes of the June 22, 2023, meeting
(Attachment A) 

ACTION: Approval of Minutes 

Chair 

4) 5:15 ODOT Strategic Action Plan
Update on the ODOT Strategic Action Plan. 

ACTION: Informational 

Jacob Easter, 
ODOT 

5) 5:30 State Aviation Board, ACT Representative
Per statute, the State Aviation Board is requesting our ACT to 
appoint a representative to be a member of the Aviation Review 
Committee (ARC). The ARC will be responsible to score the grant 
applications between now and the end of 2023 and convene at 
least once as an entire committee in early 2024 for making final 
recommendations to the State Aviation Board for grant awards. 

ACTION: Nomination 

Staff, Nick 
Meltzer 

6) 5:40 CWACT Workplan Development (Attachment B)
Review the draft CWACT Workplan. 

Staff, Nick 
Meltzer 

18

Attachment C

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZmI1ODkwZDAtYjI5YS00MDVhLTk4NTQtNDZiODIyYzA1ZmE4%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22cf8f0bab-b5d5-47ad-9a03-39ec05c04fbc%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224e297dfb-957b-48f2-8e72-8881c7f18bc0%22%7d
tel:+18722428088,,374742856
Justin Peterson
Maybe add STIP 27-30 update



 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

The Cascades West COG facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. If you need accommodations, please 
contact Ashlyn Muzechenko at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at amuzechenko@ocwcog.org   

 

ACTION: Approval 
 

7)  6:10 Regional Project Discussion 
Review the CWACT Priority Project Interactive Map. 
 
ACTION: Discussion 
 
 

Staff, Nick 
Meltzer 

8)  6:40 Other Business 
-ODOT Training Requirements 
 

 

9)  7:00 Adjournment  
The next CWACT Full Commission Meeting is tentatively 
scheduled for December 14, 2023. Meeting may be cancelled, 
and a recess may be taken based on agenda topics.  
 

Chair 

 
 
Primary Members:  
 

Last Name First Name Representing Category 
*Malone Pat  Benton County Primary 
Bronstein Sarah Benton County – Private 

Sector 
Primary 

Montague Jackie City of Albany Primary 
Napack Jan City of Corvallis Primary 
Bedingfield Lindsy City of Depoe Bay Primary 
McMillen Randy City of Halsey Primary 
Michelle Steinhebel City of Lebanon Primary 
Mark Rick City of Lincoln City Primary 
Sullivan John City of Millersburg Primary 
Cuthbertson Jeanni City of Monroe Primary 
Kaplan Jan City of Newport Primary 
*Lehman Matt City of Philomath Primary 
Sanchez Angelita City of Sweet Home Primary 
Samaniego Joe City of Tangent Primary 
*Kamikawa Betty City of Toledo Primary 
Holland Greg City of Waldport Primary 
O'Shaughnessey Mary Ellen City of Yachats Primary 
Peterson Bonnie Conf. Tribes of Siletz Indians Primary 
Hall Claire Lincoln County Primary 
*Nyquist  Roger  Linn County Primary 
Steele Janet Linn County – Private Sector Primary 
*Crawford Savannah ODOT Primary 
Sylvia Gil Port of Newport Primary 

                     

19


	23-10-12 CWACT Exec Agenda
	AGENDA

	Attachment A_23-08-10 CWACT Exec DRAFT Minutes_JP
	Attachment B_CWACT Draft Work Plan 2023-2025_Oct 5
	Attachment C_23-10-26 DRAFT CWACT Full Commission agenda



